
From: Scopus Title Evaluation Team <titlesuggestion@scopus.com>  

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 1:46 PM 

To: abadawi@aus.edu 

Subject: The review of your title for Scopus is complete 

 

Title: Palestine Journal of Mathematics  

ISSN / E-ISSN: / 2219-5688  

Publisher: Palestine Polytechnic University  

 

Dear Professor Ayman Badawi,  

 

The title mentioned above has been evaluated for inclusion in Scopus 

by the Content Selection & Advisory Board (CSAB).  

The review of this title is now complete and the CSAB has advised that 

the title will be accepted for inclusion in Scopus.  

 

Our Source Collection Management department will contact the 

publisher of this title within the next three months to initiate the 

indexing process for Scopus.  

 

A content coverage agreement needs to be in place before we can 

start adding the content to Scopus.com.  

If you are the publisher, please do not send us your content yet unless 

requested by our Source Collection Management department  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Scopus Title Evaluation Support  

 


